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Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at 12:48:53 Central Daylight Time

Subject: RE: EDE Rate Case - Compliance Tariff Sheets for Review gj?) 9
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 at 7:58:11 AM Central Daylight Time P,}ﬁ(ﬁ(
From: Diana Carter

To: staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov, opcservice@opc.mo.gov,

brooke.mastrogiannis@psc.mo.gov, Tim Opitz, Nathan.Williams@opc.mo.gov,
amanda.mcmellen@psc.mo.gov, doug@healylawoffices.com, alissa@renewmo.org,
Lena.Mantle@opc.mo.gov, Nicole.Mers, David Woodsmall, terry, Geoff.Marke

cC: Charlotte Emery, Greg Tillman, Emily Grizzle

Attachments: MO_ELE_4.25_CSPP amc cte.docx, 5 2 2022 Empire Compliance Rates Workpaper (Draft) w
CSPP w Rounding.xlsx

Good morning!

FYI - Slight modifications to the proposed CSPP tariff sheets (attached). Added a new line for Small Primary
Service (which should be priced slightly different than Large General) in both the tariff and the compliance
rates sheet and changed the references for the rates. The revised workpaper is also attached.

Thanks, Diana

Diana Carter | Liberty Utilities (Central Region) | Director, Legal Services
P: 417-626-5976 | C: 573-289-1961 | E: Diana.Carter@libertyutilities.com
602 S Joplin Ave, Joplin, Missouri 64818

From: Diana Carter

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 12:11 PM

To: staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov; opcservice@opc.mo.gov; brooke.mastrogiannis@psc.mo.gov;
tim.opitz@opitzlawfirm.com; Nathan.Williams@opc.mo.gov; amanda.mcmellen@psc.mo.gov;
doug@healylawoffices.com; alissa@renewmo.org; Lena.Mantle@opc.mo.gov; Nicole.Mers
<Nicole.Mers@psc.mo.gov>; David Woodsmall <david.woodsmall@woodsmalllaw.com>; terry
<terry@healylawoffices.com>; Geoff. Marke <Geoff.Marke @opc.mo.gov>

Cc: Charlotte Emery <Charlotte.Emery@libertyutilities.com>; Greg Tillman
<Greg.Tillman@libertyutilities.com>; Emily Grizzle <Emily.Grizzle @libertyutilities.com>

Subject: RE: EDE Rate Case - Compliance Tariff Sheets for Review

The compliance tariff sheets workpaper is attached for your reference.

From: Diana Carter

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 9:16 AM

To: staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov; opcservice@opc.mo.gov; brooke.mastrogiannis@psc.mo.gov;
tim.opitz@opitzlawfirm.com; Nathan.Williams@opc.mo.gov; amanda.mcmellen@psc.mo.gov;
doug@healylawoffices.com; alissa@renewmo.org; Lena.Mantle@opc.mo.gov; Nicole.Mers
<Nicole.Mers@psc.mo.gov>; David Woodsmall <david.woodsmall@woodsmalllaw.com>; terry
<terry@healylawoffices.com>; Geoff.Marke <Geoff.Marke@opc.mo.gov>

Cc: Charlotte Emery <Charlotte.Emery@libertyutilities.com>; Greg Tillman
<Greg.Tillman@libertyutilities.com>; Emily Grizzle <Emily.Grizzle @libertyutilities.com>

Subject: EDE Rate Case - Compliance Tariff Sheets for Review

Good morning, all. Happy Friday! Please find attached Liberty’s proposed compliance tariff package. We will
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file the tariff sheets in the rate cas
effective date of June 1.

e and submit them as a tariff filing this coming Monday, with a requested

If you have an opportunity to review the sheets by Monday and find matters in need of correction, please
send them my way before 4:00 pn:1 on Monday, and we will get the-changes incorporated before initial
submission. Otherwise, we will, of course, continue to work with the parties after making the initial
submission, and we can file substitute tariff sheets as needed.

For any suggested corrections or ather edits, please use the attached PDF, hand-write in your edits, and then
send back (or call or email to discd:ss}. Please do not do further redlining, as | am afraid we will lose track of
what needs to be done. If you would like to have a call to discuss what has changed since the original rate
case filing or otherwise, please jus't reach out. The redlining shows all changes from the tariff sheets currently

in effect.

Thanks, Diana
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